KAMAL DRIVING SCHOOL

3230 hour glass drive dumfries va 22026

(703)636-9873

Contract

<u>Course Description:</u> The Virginia State Driver's Education Program consists of two phases. Students 17 years of age and under must complete 36 periods of classroom training and 14 periods of in-car training, seven 50 minutes periods of actual driving, and seven periods of observation prior to receiving their driver's license.

Students 18 years of age and older may hold their learner's permit of 60 days in lieu of completing a driver training course. For students 18 years of age and older, attendance at a driver training school is required to secure a driver's license. Behind-The-Wheel adults (18 years or older) can waive DMV road test and 60-day holding period for learner's permit by successfully completing Adult Waiver requirements (In-Vehicle and Classroom). Adults are charged at an hourly rate for in-car instruction.

Scheduling: Students receiving in-car instruction are responsible for scheduling their next instruction period. We have found that scheduling your next lesson while you are in the car with the instructor works best.

Your start date is, and the appointment time is	AM / PM.
Fees:	
Teenager: The fee for in-car instruction (cash, check) \$32500()	
Adults: The fee for in-car instruction (14 periods) \$400.00()	
18 & older The fee for DMV for road testing (Each trip) \$150.00()	
1-ON-1The fee for 1-on-1 in-car instruction (90 minutes) \$80.00 ()	

In-car tuition is paid prior to receiving instructions. There will be a \$30.00 fee for any returned checks. The returned check fee doubles if payment arrangements are not made within a week of notification.

Refunds: Refund requests must be submitted in writing. If instructions are discontinued for any reason, the tuition fee will be calculated for the past sessions and the balance will be paid within four weeks. Students will be given four months to complete behind the wheel instructional course. Those unable/unavailable to complete their course within four months will forfeit the remaining instructional classes and thus forfeiting their remaining tuition balance.

<u>Lesson Cancellation:</u> Students must cancel/reschedule in-car lessons at least 24 hours in advance or be subject to a \$30 fee. The school will inform the student of any cancellations or rescheduling at least 24

hours in advance, except in cases of severe weather, in which case, notification will be made as soon as possible. Students who miss their driving, observation, or classroom periods will be allowed to make up within next seven days free of charge. After seven days there will be a \$35 fee for each classroom, driving, or observation period.

Replacement of Completion Papers: There will be a \$30 fee for our time to replace any completion documents.

<u>Disclosure:</u> Kamal Driving School does not guarantee that after taking instructions the student will pass the state license examination of that the student can secure a license, or that the student will be guaranteed employment upon completion of the course.

The **DMV** is committed to promoting transportation safety through the certification of quality driver's training programs. If you have any questions or comments about this course, call the Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles toll free at 1-804-497-7100.

Student Name:
Student's Signature:
Student's Cell #:
Date:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Parent's Signature: (under 18)
Home Phone:
Driving School Representative Signature:
Date:
Prior to beginning instruction with us, please provide the following:
-A copy of your Learner's Permit (front side only)
-Your pink or green card indicating completion of classroom instruction
-A copy of our contract signed by you and your parents (if under 18)
-If needed, a driving log of 45 hours

-Payment (Zelle, cash, or check payable to Kamal Driving School)

Thank you.